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Honorable Christian Hummel

ngegizMag‘S“ate Judge U.S. DISTRICT COURT JO—CV F5 7
adway N.D. OF N.Y
Room 411 FiLED o
Albany, NY 12207.
September 22st, 2012. SEEoo 20w
CAWHENCE K, BAERMAN, GLERK
ALDANY

Dear Judge Humme],
I am requesting that this letter be posted on the RECEIVER website.

Many months have gone by and we have yet to receive any good news from the Receiver.
I thought the Receiver was going to help us get our investments back from McGinn
Smith. He seems to be only helping himself. What has happened?

We are waiting and trying to make ends meet just from Social Security. This is not
justified the way things are being done. Is the Receiver really trying to help us or sell
us down the muddy river?

We are poor people that struggled years to save for our retirement. We are from the old
school — save for rainy days and we have had much more than that.

THIEVES TOOK OUR MONEY AND IT LOOKS AS THOUGH THIEVES ARE
STILL TAKING IT.

Mr. Brown I am sure you get a nice salary as a RECEIVER from the SEC and I wonder
if you have a heart? Myself and Mr. Nemeth are hurting very bad from the fraud deal
that was done to us.

WHEN WILL JUSTICE BE DONE?

Remember, Mr. Brown, I don’t have a computer access so please respond by mail or
phone call. As yet you have done neither.

Sincerely ,, ) | . N
Aol Tometh ¢ Sone )ty

Robert & Ilene Nemeth

Mrs. Ilene Nemeth

2 Utah Dr. Whiting N.J. 08759
Tel. 732-350-5507
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